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LIBERTARIAN PARTY OF OREGON

MEMORANDUM

TO: M Carling, Chair, National Judicial Committee

FROM: lan Epstein, Chairperson, Libertarian Party of Oregon

DATE: December 22, 2015

RE: Clarification of Sept. 2015 National Judicial Committee Ruling

The Libertarian Party of Oregon thanks the national Libertarian Party Judicial Committee
for its ruling of September 2015. However, National Chair Nicholas Sarwark continues
to recognize the coup leaders rather the legitimately elected officers of the LPO. We
request a clarification of your previous ruling, specifically:

L
Z,

Is the National Chair in compliance with the ruling of the Judicial Committee?

Is the National Chair in compliance with the bylaws of the national Libertarian
Party?

Is the National Chair in compliance with the decisions and adopted resolutions of
the Libertarian National Committee regarding the LPO concerning the Libertarian
Party of Oregon?

If the National LNC Chair is not in compliance with any of the above, what does
the National LNC Chair need to do to comply?

Based on your ruling of September 2015, the national party bylaws, the
Libertarian Party of Oregon bylaws, the ruling of the Libertarian Party of Oregon's
Judicial Committee, and LNC resolutions, who is the current Chairperson of the
LPO, PAC number 6227

Based on your ruling of September 2015, the national party bylaws, the

- Libertarian Party of Oregon bylaws, the ruling of the Libertarian Party of Oregon's

Judicial Committee, and LNC resolutions,, which are the valid bylaws of the LPO,
PAC number 6227

Respectfully,
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lan Epsteiry, Chairperson
Libertarian Party of Oregon
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